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October 14, 2014

Bradley Matheson
Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:    Freedom Vote
         ID No. C90014754
         July Quarterly Report (04/01/2014 - 06/30/2014)

Dear Mr. Matheson:

This letter responds to your letter dated September 9, 2014.

11 CFR 109.10(e)(1)(vi) requires that independent expenditure reports identify each person who made a contribution in
excess of $200 to the person filing such report, which contribution was made for the purpose of furthering the reported
independent expenditure. Freedom Vote did not receive any contributions that were required to be itemized on Schedule
5-A of its FEC Form 5 under this regulation. The expenditures reported on our July Quarterly Report were made with
general treasury funds.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

James S. Nathanson
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